Hall, RuthAnne

From: Rinehart, Eric

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 1:22 PM

To: Hall, RuthAnne

Cc: Sutton, Patrice; Shanes, Daniel B.; Fix, Patricia S.; Cartwright Weinstein, Erin; Gossman,
Joy E.; Rice, Stephen J.

Subject: 2024 Bid Exemption for MCP

Good afternoon, RuthAnne

The Executive Steering Committee for the Integrated Case Management System (“ICMS”) are requesting a bid
exemption under County Ordinance Sec. 33.066 to enter into a contract with Mission Critical Partners (“MCP”).

Going back several years, the County's Justice Partners—the State's Attorney, Public Defender, Courts, and
Circuit Clerk—have employed MCP as a consultant on the ICMS Project. MCP has handled all project
management tasks during implementation, and has more recently provided post-implementation support as well.
The company has both detailed knowledge of the court-IT industry generally, and also has specific and unique
knowledge about the intricacies of the County's ICMS implementation.

The bid exemption is premised on MCP's long-standing, successful relationship with the Justice Partners in

providing consulting services on the ICMS project. Having been intimately involved in the ICMS implementation,
MCP's knowledge provides value that no other consultant would be able to provide in the timeframe anticipated

for this extension.
Please let us know if you have any questions.

Eric Rinehart on behalf of the Executive Steering Committee for ICMS
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Eric F. Rinehart
Lake County State's Attorney

18 N. County Street, 3rd Floor
Waukegan, IL 60085
847-377-3000




